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E:SEC: 1019 DATE: 19/04/2019
Dear Sirs/Macdam,

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations - 2015. - Intimation about issue of Duplicate Share
Certificates - reg,.

With reference to above , we are intimating herewith the particulars about issue of
Duplicate Share Certificates for 700 Shares under Reference to Entry in ROM No. TN1043
to TN1043 on 19/04/2019 as per the details attached.

Please find the same in order and acknowledge the receipt.
Kindly take into your record.
Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,
For ELGI EQUIPMENTS LIMITED

VAISHNAVI PM
COMPANY SECRETARY

Encl: As above.
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Register of Renewed and Duplicate Share Certificates

[Pursuant to sub-section (3) of section 48 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 6(3)(a) the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014}

Name of the Company: Elgi Equipments Limited CIN No.: L28120721960PLC000351
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L(alidoss U

From: S DHANALAKSHMI <dhanalakshmi.s@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 19 April 2019 12:41

To: Vaishnavi PM; Kalidoss U

Subject: Duplicate register

Attachments: Duplicate Register.pdf

Dear Vaishnavi,

Please find enclosed herewith the Duplicate Register as on 19.04.2019.

LINK

S Dhanalakshmi | Head - Coimbatore Branch | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
@ Phone: +91 422 2314792, 2315792
ZFax: +91 422 2314792

A Do you 1 fitlly nead to prind this amad)

Firstin India — Mobile Apps bLink & Insta Link

SmPRAE 4R B 7 owviesdontha’ | G Dowidoad from
PC"‘»’S"‘P“‘V L ApP Store - | Sal-Windois Phone Store



